Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Tim Svenson
535 NE 5 Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 ® Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 @ Fax; (503) 434-7534 Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

“Excellence in Service”

MEMO

To:  Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
Ken Huffer, County Administrator

From: Tim Svenson, SherifPo— R

Date:  September 19, 2019

Re:  Glock 22 - Retiring Deputy

| am formally requesting the County declare one of the Sheriff's Office duty weapons as surplus, to be
purchased by a third-party as a retirement gift for Deputy Derek Trombla, who served the County for nearly
32 years, to be used for his private purpose. We have a surplus of weapons as we begin our transition to a
new Office-issued firearm. | am requesting the following to be declared surplus:

(1) - Glock 22 .40 cal. Gen 3 S/N KTX789
(3) -.40 cal. magazines

The fair market value of the firearm and three magazines is $249.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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